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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

City of Lynwood 
Request for Proposal 

SEWER SYSTEM  MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE 

DUE DATE: JULY 16, 2018 AT 5PM PST  

 

You are hereby notified of the following changes, deletions, additions, and 
clarifications to the RFP.   

 

Questions and Answers  

 

1. Question: I have recently received a copy of your RFP for Update the 
Water Master Plan. I wanted to see if this solicitation is open 
 
Answer:  The Sewer Masterplan is available on line. Visit the City’s website 
at www.lynwood.ca.us, click on “City Services”, then select “Bids and RFPs”. 
It will give you instruction for a link to the City’s Sewer System Management 
Plan. 

 
2. Question: The RFP discusses RDII evaluation.  Is the City expecting Wet 

Weather Flow Monitoring as part of this effort? 

Answer: No - but we have drainage problems during rains in certain areas 
of the City that need to be evaluated. 

3. Question: Is the City expecting new CCTV inspection to be performed for 
this effort?  Or will existing CCTV data be used for prioritization?  How 
much existing CCTV data is available for review? 
 
Answer:  Both, we are using existing CCTV data and in severe areas we 
will re-camera to establish priority 
 

4. Question: Which of the CIP projects included in the 2009 Capacity 
Assessment have been implemented? 

Answer: Identifying and prioritizing current infrastructure deficiencies  for 
upcoming CIP 
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5. Question: Under proposal submittal requirements in the RFP, what is the 
difference between project experience and references?  Are three 
separate projects required for each? 
 
Answer: You may use the same Project contacts under the References.  We 
often call the references to ask follow up questions.   
 

6. Question: What is the budget estimate for accomplishment of this 
requested project? 
 

Answer: We have set aside $150,000 for the Project. However, we 
understand that the final proposals received will determine the market 
price for this Project.  

7. Question: There are target dates of 2032, 2033, & 5-year and 20-year terms 
in the RFP.  Please confirm if all four are correct as shown. 
 
Answer:  Yes, that is correct 
 

8. Question: How many On-Site Waste Treatment Systems (septic) are in 
existence in the city? 
 
Answer:  22 residential septic and commercial systems 
 

9. Question: How many lift stations are in the city sewer system?  
 
Answer:  No lift stations - all gravity feed to LA sanitation 
 

10.  Question: When was flow monitoring last conducted within the city sewer 
system?  
 
Answer: No flow monitoring conducted 
 

11. Question: When was CCTV inspection last conducted of the city sewer 
system? What was the reporting format for that inspection? 
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Answer: Majority is 2007 - we have established some new videos for new 
installation and repairs (Long Beach Blvd.). There are notebooks - but the 
majority of the notes are in the videos. 
 

12. Question: Is the flow monitoring and CCTV data available for reference?  
 
Answer: We have no flow monitoring - The CCTV is available 
 

13.  Question: Does the City have a current system model, and what model 
system is in use?  
 
Answer: No 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


